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You don't often get email from plant@indigonetworks.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Good Morning

Thank you for your email, our maps are now live on LSBUD , if you resubmit your request to LSBUD , your
enquiries will be sent out directly.

If you have any issues, please contact us, and we will deal with them.

Kindest regards

From: Expansion of Heathrow Airport (Third Runway) <HeathrowAirport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 03 September 2025 12:36
Subject: TR020003 - Heathrow Expansion - EIA Scoping and Consultation and Regulation 11 Notification

You don't often get email from heathrowairport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk.
Learn why this is important

Dear Sir/Madam
Please see attached correspondence on the proposed Heathrow Expansion.
The applicant for the proposed development intends to make an application for Development Consent under
the Planning Act 2008. The applicant has sought a Scoping Opinion from the Planning Inspectorate, on behalf
of the Secretary of State, as to the scope and level of detail of the information to be provided within the
Environmental Statement that will accompany its future application.
The Planning Inspectorate has identified you as a consultation body to inform the Scoping Opinion and is
therefore inviting you to submit comments by 1 October 2025. The deadline is a statutory requirement that
cannot be extended.
Further information is included within the attached letter.
Kind regards
Todd Brumwell

Todd Brumwell

[ 2] Senior EIA Advisor

Planning Inspectorate
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